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Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Hayden Gulch Loadout 4th QTR 16 pond reports 
1 message

Watterson, Brian <BWatterson@peabodyenergy.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2017 at 12:35 PM
To: "Musick ­ DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> (jason.musick@state.co.us)" <jason.musick@state.co.us>

­­­­­Original Message­­­­­
From: twentymile@peabodyenergy.com [mailto:twentymile@peabodyenergy.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 12:51 PM 
To: Watterson, Brian 
Subject: Scanned from Engineering Trailer 

Please open the attached document.  It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox multifunction device.

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi­Page 

multifunction device Location: Engineering Trailer 
Device Name: L2601ENXR

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com 

________________________________

E­mail Disclaimer:
The information contained in this e­mail, and in any accompanying documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally
privileged information. The information is intended only for use by the designated recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient (or responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance on this e­mail is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message
from your system.
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